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SOYLENT GREEN Mint Charlton Heston
Item # 1568880085

Movies & Television:Video, Film:Laserdisc:Sci-Fi
Bidding is closed for this item.

bdiscreet (40)  is the winner. 
bdiscreet, please review the seller's payment instructions below. Buyer and seller should contact each
other within 3 business days. 

Seller's eBay ID: lewismag@cox.net (1391)

 
Payment Details

Item price US $14.00*
*Not including any shipping charges

Payment Instructions
[ No instructions. ]

   (to seller) 
   (to bidder) 

If you are the seller or a
high bidder - now what?   

Currently US $14.00  First bid US $4.00
Quantity 1 # of bids 6   bid history
Time left Auction has ended. Location Virginia Beach Virginia

Country United States
Started Oct-07-02 15:12:20 PDT mail this auction to a friend
Ends Oct-14-02 15:12:20 PDT  request a gift alert 

Seller (Rating) lewismag@cox.net (1391)
view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other items | ask seller a question

High bid bdiscreet (40)

Payment money order/cashiers check, or personal check.

Shipping Buyer pays for all shipping costs. Seller ships internationally (worldwide). 

Seller 
Services Relist this item

Make a Second Chance Offer 

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( US $ ) unless
otherwise noted.

Description

SOYLENT GREEN
Stars Charlton Heston, Edward G. Robinson, Joseph Cotten, Leigh-Taylor Young.
This is one of 3 good science fiction movies Heston made in the late 1960s and early 1970s. It's not as
stylish as Planet Of The Apes but is still effective at evoking a world dying of pollution and overcrowding.
Even the hard nosed critics liked the sentimental scene where Heston visits Robinson in the government
sponsored suicide clinic.

This laser disc is from my personal collection. I used plastic sleeves to store my discs in so the jackets are
all in Near Mint or Mint condtion sometimes with minor corner bumps. The discs themselves all played
perfectly a few years ago when I last watched them. If there are any problems you may return the disc for a
refund on the conditions noted below. 

Buyer pays 3.00 for Media Mail postage. For a Priority Mail quote, send me your zip code.
Insurance is your choice. I am not responsible for items lost or damaged in the mail.
International bidders please email me for correct postage.
Refunds do not include postage and will have all fees subtracted from the bid amount.
For customers inside the United States please try to pay within 15 days of auction's close. If not, I reserve the right to file a Non-Paying Bidder alert.

See my other vintage laser disc auctions
Sell The Seller Something

Free Counters powered by Andale!
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Bidding is closed for this item.

This page is available on eBay for a limited time only. Please print a copy for your own records.

If you're the seller or the high bidder - now what?

1. Contact each other. The seller (lewismag@cox.net ) and the high bidder (bdiscreet ) should contact each other within three business days to discuss payment and shipping
details. 

2. Leave feedback for the other party once the the seller has received the payment and the winning bidder has received the item. 
Leave feedback to seller - Leave feedback to bidder .

Details for the seller and high bidder(s): 
The seller should contact the winning bidder(s) with information on the total cost, including shipping, and where to send payment. The winning bidder(s) must pay the seller
directly for the item(s), and it is the seller's responsibility to fulfill the order when payment terms are met. The binding contract of the auction is between the winning bidder and
the seller.

If the seller is unable to establish contact with the high bidder within 3 business days of the end of the auction, he/she may lose the place as winning bidder, and be at risk for
receiving negative feedback and/or a Non-Paying Bidder warning, both of which can ultimately lead to suspension from eBay.

Top Questions From This Page
How do I place a proxy bid? It looks
like I can only place a maximum bid.
Why doesn't my bid show up?
What does "reserve not yet met" mean?
How can I change something or cancel
my listing completely?

Why isn't my picture showing up?
As a seller, how can I cancel an
unwanted bid?
Why does my email address appear
when I have a User ID?
How do I register?
What is Half.com?

Announcements   |   Register   |   SafeHarbor (Rules & Safety)   |   Feedback Forum   |   About eBay

Copyright © 1995-2002 eBay Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Designated trademarks and brands are the property of their respective owners.
Use of this Web site constitutes acceptance of the eBay User Agreement and Privacy Policy.
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SOYLENT GREEN Mint Charlton Heston
Item # 1568880085

Movies & Television:Video, Film:Laserdisc:Sci-Fi
Bidding is closed for this item.

bdiscreet (40)  is the winner. 
bdiscreet, please review the seller's payment instructions below. Buyer and seller should contact each
other within 3 business days. 

Seller's eBay ID: lewismag@cox.net (1391)

 
Payment Details

Item price US $14.00*
*Not including any shipping charges

Payment Instructions
[ No instructions. ]

   (to seller) 
   (to bidder) 

If you are the seller or a
high bidder - now what?   

Currently US $14.00  First bid US $4.00
Quantity 1 # of bids 6   bid history
Time left Auction has ended. Location Virginia Beach Virginia

Country United States
Started Oct-07-02 15:12:20 PDT mail this auction to a friend
Ends Oct-14-02 15:12:20 PDT  request a gift alert 

Seller (Rating) lewismag@cox.net (1391)
view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other items | ask seller a question

High bid bdiscreet (40)

Payment money order/cashiers check, or personal check.

Shipping Buyer pays for all shipping costs. Seller ships internationally (worldwide). 

Seller 
Services Relist this item

Make a Second Chance Offer 

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( US $ ) unless
otherwise noted.

Description

SOYLENT GREEN
Stars Charlton Heston, Edward G. Robinson, Joseph Cotten, Leigh-Taylor Young.
This is one of 3 good science fiction movies Heston made in the late 1960s and early 1970s. It's not as
stylish as Planet Of The Apes but is still effective at evoking a world dying of pollution and overcrowding.
Even the hard nosed critics liked the sentimental scene where Heston visits Robinson in the government
sponsored suicide clinic.

This laser disc is from my personal collection. I used plastic sleeves to store my discs in so the jackets are
all in Near Mint or Mint condtion sometimes with minor corner bumps. The discs themselves all played
perfectly a few years ago when I last watched them. If there are any problems you may return the disc for a
refund on the conditions noted below. 

Buyer pays 3.00 for Media Mail postage. For a Priority Mail quote, send me your zip code.
Insurance is your choice. I am not responsible for items lost or damaged in the mail.
International bidders please email me for correct postage.
Refunds do not include postage and will have all fees subtracted from the bid amount.
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For customers inside the United States please try to pay within 15 days of auction's close. If not, I reserve the right to file a Non-Paying Bidder alert.

See my other vintage laser disc auctions
Sell The Seller Something

Free Counters powered by Andale!

Bidding

Bidding is closed for this item.

This page is available on eBay for a limited time only. Please print a copy for your own records.

If you're the seller or the high bidder - now what?

1. Contact each other. The seller (lewismag@cox.net ) and the high bidder (bdiscreet ) should contact each other within three business days to discuss payment and shipping
details. 

2. Leave feedback for the other party once the the seller has received the payment and the winning bidder has received the item. 
Leave feedback to seller - Leave feedback to bidder .

Details for the seller and high bidder(s): 
The seller should contact the winning bidder(s) with information on the total cost, including shipping, and where to send payment. The winning bidder(s) must pay the seller
directly for the item(s), and it is the seller's responsibility to fulfill the order when payment terms are met. The binding contract of the auction is between the winning bidder and
the seller.

If the seller is unable to establish contact with the high bidder within 3 business days of the end of the auction, he/she may lose the place as winning bidder, and be at risk for
receiving negative feedback and/or a Non-Paying Bidder warning, both of which can ultimately lead to suspension from eBay.

Top Questions From This Page
How do I place a proxy bid? It looks
like I can only place a maximum bid.
Why doesn't my bid show up?
What does "reserve not yet met" mean?
How can I change something or cancel
my listing completely?

Why isn't my picture showing up?
As a seller, how can I cancel an
unwanted bid?
Why does my email address appear
when I have a User ID?
How do I register?
What is Half.com?
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Copyright © 1995-2002 eBay Inc. All Rights Reserved.
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Use of this Web site constitutes acceptance of the eBay User Agreement and Privacy Policy.
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SOYLENT GREEN Mint Charlton Heston
Item # 1568880085

Movies & Television:Video, Film:Laserdisc:Sci-Fi
Bidding is closed for this item.

bdiscreet (40)  is the winner. 
bdiscreet, please review the seller's payment instructions below. Buyer and seller should contact each
other within 3 business days. 

Seller's eBay ID: lewismag@cox.net (1391)

 
Payment Details

Item price US $14.00*
*Not including any shipping charges

Payment Instructions
[ No instructions. ]

   (to seller) 
   (to bidder) 

If you are the seller or a
high bidder - now what?   

Currently US $14.00  First bid US $4.00
Quantity 1 # of bids 6   bid history
Time left Auction has ended. Location Virginia Beach Virginia

Country United States
Started Oct-07-02 15:12:20 PDT mail this auction to a friend
Ends Oct-14-02 15:12:20 PDT  request a gift alert 

Seller (Rating) lewismag@cox.net (1391)
view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other items | ask seller a question

High bid bdiscreet (40)

Payment money order/cashiers check, or personal check.

Shipping Buyer pays for all shipping costs. Seller ships internationally (worldwide). 

Seller 
Services Relist this item

Make a Second Chance Offer 

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( US $ ) unless
otherwise noted.

Description

SOYLENT GREEN
Stars Charlton Heston, Edward G. Robinson, Joseph Cotten, Leigh-Taylor Young.
This is one of 3 good science fiction movies Heston made in the late 1960s and early 1970s. It's not as
stylish as Planet Of The Apes but is still effective at evoking a world dying of pollution and overcrowding.
Even the hard nosed critics liked the sentimental scene where Heston visits Robinson in the government
sponsored suicide clinic.

This laser disc is from my personal collection. I used plastic sleeves to store my discs in so the jackets are
all in Near Mint or Mint condtion sometimes with minor corner bumps. The discs themselves all played
perfectly a few years ago when I last watched them. If there are any problems you may return the disc for a
refund on the conditions noted below. 

Buyer pays 3.00 for Media Mail postage. For a Priority Mail quote, send me your zip code.
Insurance is your choice. I am not responsible for items lost or damaged in the mail.
International bidders please email me for correct postage.
Refunds do not include postage and will have all fees subtracted from the bid amount.
For customers inside the United States please try to pay within 15 days of auction's close. If not, I reserve the right to file a Non-Paying Bidder alert.

See my other vintage laser disc auctions
Sell The Seller Something
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Bidding

Bidding is closed for this item.

This page is available on eBay for a limited time only. Please print a copy for your own records.

If you're the seller or the high bidder - now what?

1. Contact each other. The seller (lewismag@cox.net ) and the high bidder (bdiscreet ) should contact each other within three business days to discuss payment and shipping
details. 

2. Leave feedback for the other party once the the seller has received the payment and the winning bidder has received the item. 
Leave feedback to seller - Leave feedback to bidder .

Details for the seller and high bidder(s): 
The seller should contact the winning bidder(s) with information on the total cost, including shipping, and where to send payment. The winning bidder(s) must pay the seller
directly for the item(s), and it is the seller's responsibility to fulfill the order when payment terms are met. The binding contract of the auction is between the winning bidder and
the seller.

If the seller is unable to establish contact with the high bidder within 3 business days of the end of the auction, he/she may lose the place as winning bidder, and be at risk for
receiving negative feedback and/or a Non-Paying Bidder warning, both of which can ultimately lead to suspension from eBay.

Top Questions From This Page
How do I place a proxy bid? It looks
like I can only place a maximum bid.
Why doesn't my bid show up?
What does "reserve not yet met" mean?
How can I change something or cancel
my listing completely?

Why isn't my picture showing up?
As a seller, how can I cancel an
unwanted bid?
Why does my email address appear
when I have a User ID?
How do I register?
What is Half.com?
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Copyright © 1995-2002 eBay Inc. All Rights Reserved.
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Use of this Web site constitutes acceptance of the eBay User Agreement and Privacy Policy.
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Í,Ö0ˆ³[³¹Ò :¹÷:÷’€ntry( —ëœ 5"š×FÞv0?¶ ›VAülÓ›bQUžÎurl /http://include.ebay.com/aw/pics/js/stats/ss.jsbsrlChttp://cgi.ebay.com/ws/eBayISAPI.dll?
ViewItem&item=1568880085&rd=1mimeapplication/x-javascripthntt"8053287a8950c21:1014"hvrs dataif(typeof(SBR)!='undefined'){var ssSBR = SBR;} var ssPNCS = ""; var
ssHalfPath="http://half.ebay.com/sStats/";var ssIsRegi="NonReg";var ssAccounts=new Array();var ssSmSample=0;var ssTH=document.location.hostname.toLowerCase(); var
ssTP=unescape(document.location).toLowerCase();var lastPage=unescape(document.referrer).toLowerCase();var pageName;var ssSample;var base_domain=".ebay";var
ssCD=base_domain+".com";if(ssTH.indexOf(base_domain)>0){ssCD=ssTH.substring(ssTH.indexOf(base_domain));}var expires=new Date();var
curyear=expires.getYear();if(curyear<1900){curyear=curyear+1900;} function ssReadADME(cook,cooklet){cook+="=";cooklet+="=";var
thisCookie=document.cookie;if(!cooklet)return thisCookie;var pos1=thisCookie.indexOf(cook);if(pos1!=-1){var start1=pos1+(cook.length);var
end1=thisCookie.indexOf(";",start1);if(end1==-1)end1=thisCookie.length;var value=unescape(thisCookie.substring(start1,end1));var
pos2=value.indexOf(cooklet);if((pos2!=-1)){var start2=pos2+(cooklet.length);var end2=value.indexOf("^",start2);if(end2==-1)end2=value.length;var
value2=unescape(value.substring(start2,end2));return ssADMEC+value2;}value=value.substring(value.lastIndexOf("ADME"),value.length-1);return ssADMEC+value;}else
return '';} function ssWriteADME(name,cooklet,value,domain,path,expires){if(ReadCookie(name)){var
curContent=ReadCookie(name);if(curContent.indexOf("^")==-1)curContent+="^";}else curContent="";if(cooklet){var pre,post,end;var
pos2=curContent.indexOf(cooklet);if(pos2==-1){pos2=curContent.length;post=curContent.substring(curContent.lastIndexOf("^",pos2)+1);}else
post=curContent.substring(curContent.indexOf("^",pos2)+1);pre=curContent.substring(0,pos2);if(pre==post)post="";value=pre+post+cooklet+"="+value+"^";}else
value=curContent;var CookieVal="";if(name)CookieVal=CookieVal+escape(name)+"=";if(value)CookieVal=CookieVal+escape(value);if(domain)CookieVal=CookieVal+";
domain="+domain;if(path)CookieVal=CookieVal+"; path="+path;if(expires)CookieVal=CookieVal+"; expires="+expires.toGMTString();document.cookie=CookieVal;}
function ReadCookie(name){var cookie_list=' '+document.cookie,cookie_key=' '+name+'=',cookie_offs=(document.cookie?
cookie_list.indexOf(cookie_key):-1);if(cookie_offs>=0){var cookie_val=cookie_list.substring(cookie_offs+cookie_key.length),cookie_end=cookie_val.indexOf(';');return
unescape(cookie_end<0?cookie_val:cookie_val.substring(0,cookie_end));}return '';} function WriteCookie(name,value,domain,path,expires,secure){document.cookie=(name?
escape(name)+'=':'')+(value?escape(value):'')+(domain?'; domain='+domain:'')+(path?'; path='+escape(path):'')+(expires?'; expires='+expires.toGMTString():'')+(secure?';
secure='+escape(secure):'');if(ReadCookie(name)!=value){return false;}return true;} function DeleteCookie(name,domain,path){var expireDate=new
Date(1);if(ReadCookie(name)){WriteCookie(name," ",domain,path,expireDate);}} function getOneOffs(){var ssSpecialPages=new Array();if(pageName&&
(ssTH.indexOf('.qa.')==-1)&&(ssTH.indexOf('.corp.')==-1)){}if(ssSpecialPages.length>0)return ssSpecialPages;else return false;} function getOrDropLuckyCookie()
{expires.setYear(curyear+5);var ss_y=ReadCookie("lucky9");if(ss_y.length<1)
{if(ssTH.indexOf('.qa.')>0)ss_y=1;else{ss_y=Math.floor(Math.random()*1000000);}}WriteCookie("lucky9",ss_y,ssCD,"/",expires);var
ss_x=ReadCookie("lucky9");ssSample=ss_x;if(ss_y==ss_x)return ss_x;else return '';} function ssDropRegCookie()
{expires.setYear(curyear+5);WriteCookie("reg","1",ssCD,"/",expires);} function determineAccounts(ss_x,oneOffs){if(oneOffs){for(i=0;i-1))
{ssCtry="Belgium";ssC="BE;";ssCAN="ebayBelgium";}else if((intl==".ca")||(ssTH.indexOf('.ca.')>-1)){ssCtry="Canada";ssC="CA;";ssCAN="ebayCanada";}else
if(intl==".ch")ssC="CH;";else if(ssTP.indexOf('/ch/')>-1)ssC="CH;";else if(intl==".de"){ssCtry="Germany";ssC="DE;";ssCAN="ebayGermany";}else if((intl==".es")||
(ssTP.indexOf('.es.')>-1)||(ssTH.indexOf('.ebaytiendas.')>-1)||(ssTH.indexOf('.ebayspain.')>-1)){ssCtry="Spain";ssC="ES;";ssCAN="ebaySpain";}else if((intl==".fr")||
(ssTH.indexOf('.fr.')>-1)){ssCtry="France";ssC="FR;";ssCAN="ebayFrance";}else if(ssTH.indexOf('.ebayfrance.')>-1)
{ssCtry="France";ssC="FR;";ssCAN="ebayFrance";}else if(intl==".it"){ssCtry="Italy";ssC="IT;";ssCAN="ebayItaly";}else if((intl==".tw")||(ssTP.indexOf('/tw/')>-1)||
(ssTP.indexOf('.tw.')>-1)){ssCtry="Taiwan";ssC="TW;";ssCAN="ebayTaiwan";}else if(intl==".nl"){ssCtry="Netherlands";ssC="NL;";ssCAN="ebayNetherlands";}else
if(ssTH.indexOf('.co.nz')>-1)ssC="NZ;";else if(intl==".se")ssC="SE;";else if(ssTP.indexOf('sweden')>-1)ssC="SE;";else if(intl==".sg")ssC="SG;";else
if(ssTP.indexOf('/sg/')>-1)ssC="SG;";else if(intl==".uk"){ssCtry="UK";ssC="UK;";ssCAN="ebayUK";}if(ssSmSample)ssAccounts[ssAccounts.length]=ssCAN;return ssC;}
function ssGetSite(){return ';';} function getAndSetPageName(){if(!pageName){if(document.title)pageName=document.title;else pageName="Unspecified";} var
ssCSite=ssGetCountry()+ssGetSite()+''; ssPNCS=ssCSite+pageName;
if(pageName=="document.title")pageName=document.title;ssPNU=pageName;ssPNL=ssPNU.toLowerCase();if(ssPNL.indexOf('viewitem')!=-1)ssVIPages=1;if((ssPNL.indexOf('search')!=-1)&&
(ssTP.indexOf("search.dll")!=-1))ssSearchPages=1;if(ssPNL.indexOf('listings')!=-1)ssListingPages=1;if((ssPNL.indexOf('viewuserpage')!=-1)||
(ssPNL.indexOf('aboutmystore')!=-1)||(ssPNL.indexOf('storefrontlistings')!=-1))ssIsLL=1; if((ssPNL.indexOf('bincongrats')!=-1)||(ssPNL.indexOf('acceptbid')!=-1))
{ssBCP=1;ssADMEC="B;"}if((ssPNL.indexOf('pageaddnewitem')!=-1)||(ssPNL.indexOf('pagesyi_confirm')!=-1))
{ssIsADME_L=1;ssADMEC="L;"}if((ssPNL.indexOf('registersuccess')!=-1)||(ssPNL.indexOf('registercongrats')!=-1)||(ssPNL.indexOf('registeraolcongrats')!=-1))
{ssIsADME_R=1;ssADMEC="R;"} if(ssPNL.indexOf('viewitem')!=-1)
{if(ssTP.indexOf("&showtutorial=1")!=-1)pageName="PageViewItemTutorial";if(lastPage.indexOf('stores')!=-1)pageName+="Stores";if(itemTimeElasped=="11")pageName+="Ended";}if((ssPNL=="pagesignin")&&
(ReadCookie("ebaysignin")=="in"))
{pageName="PageSignOut";}if(ssTP.indexOf('.gc.')!=-1)pageName="Premier:"+pageName;if(ssTP.indexOf('liveauctions.')!=-1)pageName="LiveAuctions:"+pageName;
if(ssTP.indexOf("searchcat")!=-1)pageName+=":CIS";if(ssTP.indexOf("&pilot")!=-1)pageName+=":CIS";if(ssTP.indexOf("&allcats")!=-1)pageName+=":AllCats";if(ssTP.indexOf("&mocat")!=-1)pageName+=":MoreCats";if(ssTP.indexOf("&top10")!=-1)pageName+=":Top10";if(pfType)
{pageName+=":PF";var domValue="";if(domainID)domValue=domainID;else domValue="none";if(ssTP.indexOf("&dom")!=-1){pageName+=":Attr";var
p15=ssCSite+pageName;if(pfType){if(pfType=="list")p15+=";list";if(pfType=="wizard")p15+=";wizard";}if(pfMode)
{if(pfMode=="simple")p15+=":simple";if(pfMode=="advanced")p15+=":adv";}if(ssTP.indexOf("query=")!=-1){var queryEmpty=true;var
kwStart=ssTP.indexOf("query=")+6;var kwEnd=ssTP.indexOf("&",kwStart);if((kwEnd!=-1)&&(kwStart+1!=kwEnd))queryEmpty=false;else if((kwEnd==-1)&&
(kwStart=0||s_u.indexOf('Opera')>=0)s_apn='Opera';if(s_ie>0){s_apv=parseInt(s_i=s_w.substring(s_ie+5));if(s_apv>3)s_apv=parseFloat(s_i);}else
if(s_ns6>0)s_apv=parseFloat(s_u.substring(s_ns6+10));else s_apv=parseFloat(s_w);if(s_apv>=4&&s_apn!='Opera'&&(s_ns6<0||s_apv>=6.1))s_ios=1;function s_escape(s){var
c;s=escape(s);while((c=s.indexOf())>=0)s=s.substr(0,c)+'%2B'+s.substr(c+1,s.length);return s;}function s_et()
{window.onerror=window.oe;s_e=1;s_code=s_dc(s_unl);if(s_code)document.write(s_code);s_e=0;return true;}function s_dc(unl){s_unl=unl;var r='',r_d=0;if(!s_e){if(!r_d)
{if(s_u.indexOf('Mac')>=0&&s_u.indexOf('MSIE 4')>=0)r=document.referrer;else{window.oe=window.onerror;window.onerror=s_et;r=parent.document.referrer;}}}r=(r?r:
(s_e?'External Frame Referrer':'NULL'));document.cookie='s_cc=true';var tm=new
Date,sess='ss'+Math.floor(tm.getTime()/10800000)%10+tm.getTime()%10000000000000,s='',c='',v='',p='',bw='',bh='',j='1.0',vb=(s_vb?s_vb:''),a=s_apn+'
'+s_apv,g=window.location.href,o=navigator.platform,yr,t=tm.getDate()+'/'+tm.getMonth()+'/'+((yr=tm.getYear())<1900?yr+1900:yr)+'
'+tm.getHours()+':'+tm.getMinutes()+':'+tm.getSeconds()+' '+tm.getDay()+' '+tm.getTimezoneOffset(),k=
(document.cookie.indexOf('s_cc=')!=-1?'Y':'N'),hp='',ct='';if(s_apv>=4)s=screen.width+'x'+screen.height;if(s_apn=='Netscape'||s_apn=='Opera'){if(s_apv>=3){j='1.1';var
i1=0,i2=0,sta;while((i2<30)&&(i1100)sta=sta.substring(0,100);sta+=';';if(p.indexOf(sta)==-1)p+=sta;i1++;i2++;}v=(navigator.javaEnabled()?'Y':'N')}if(s_apv>=4)
{j='1.2';c=screen.pixelDepth;bw=window.innerWidth;bh=window.innerHeight;}if(s_apv>=4.06)j='1.3';}else if(s_apn=='Microsoft Internet Explorer')
{if(s_apv<4)r='NULL';if(s_apv>=4){v=(navigator.javaEnabled()?'Y':'N');j='1.2';c=screen.colorDepth;}if(s_apv>=5)
{bw=document.documentElement.offsetWidth;bh=document.documentElement.offsetHeight;j='1.3';if(s_u.indexOf('Mac')<0)
{document.body.addBehavior("#default#homePage");hp=
(document.body.isHomePage(location.href))?"Y":"N";document.body.addBehavior("#default#clientCaps");ct=document.body.connectionType;}}} var
codel='http://192.168.112.2O7.net/b/ss/',coder='/1/c4.2/'+sess+'?'+(s_apn!='Opera'?'[AQB]':'')+'&box=split'+(r?'&r='+s_escape(r):'')+(s?'&s='+s_escape(s):'')+
(c?'&c='+s_escape(c):'')+(o?'&o='+s_escape(o):'')+(j?'&j='+j:'')+(v?'&v='+v:'')+(k?'&k='+k:'')+(bw?'&bw='+bw:'')+(bh?'&bh='+bh:'')+(t?'&t='+s_escape(t):'')+
(vb?'&vb='+vb:'')+(ct?'&ct='+s_escape(ct):'')+(hp?'&hp='+hp:'')+(pageName?'&pageName='+s_escape(pageName):'')+(server?'&server='+s_escape(server):'')+
(channel?'&ch='+s_escape(channel):'')+(pageType?'&pageType='+s_escape(pageType):'')+(pageValue?'&pageValue='+s_escape(pageValue):'')+
(product?'&product='+s_escape(product):'')+(prop1?'&c1='+s_escape(prop1):'')+(prop2?'&c2='+s_escape(prop2):'')+(prop3?'&c3='+s_escape(prop3):'')+
(prop4?'&c4='+s_escape(prop4):'')+(prop5?'&c5='+s_escape(prop5):'')+(prop6?'&c6='+s_escape(prop6):'')+(prop7?'&c7='+s_escape(prop7):'')+
(prop8?'&c8='+s_escape(prop8):'')+(prop9?'&c9='+s_escape(prop9):'')+(prop10?'&c10='+s_escape(prop10):'')+(prop11?'&c11='+s_escape(prop11):'')+
(prop12?'&c12='+s_escape(prop12):'')+(prop13?'&c13='+s_escape(prop13):'')+(prop14?'&c14='+s_escape(prop14):'')+(prop15?'&c15='+s_escape(prop15):'')+
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